CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY MILEAGE

YEAR ENDING FEBRUARY 10, 2005

Fill out form, make and file copy with the Town Clerk, and mail ORIGINAL, before February 20, 2005 to: VT Agency of Transportation, Program Development Division, Drawer 33, Montpelier, VT 05633.

We, the Selectmen or Aldermen or Trustees of BARNARD

District

in WINDSOR

County

on an oath state that the mileage of highways, according to Title 19, V.S.A, Sec #305, added 1985, is as follows:

PART I - CHANGES TOTALS - Please fill in and calculate totals.

Town Previous Added **Subtracted** Scenic Highways Mileage Mileage Mileage **Total** Highways 0.000 0.000 Class 1 * Class 1 Lane 0.000 0.000 Class 2 15.560 43.55 0.000 Class 3 31 43.860 9.615 0.000 State Highway 0.000 Class 4 * 13.480 69.035 68.725 0.000 **Total** 3/14/2006 * Class 1 Lane Mileage and Class 4 is NOT included in total. S. Moulton

PART II - INFORMATION AND DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES SHOWN ABOVE. The contificate was

1. NEW HIGHWAYS: Please attach Selectmen's "Certificate of Completion and Opening".

Completion and Opening". received to late to process in 2005. See also 2006 Certificate

2. DISCONTINUED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedings (minutes of meeting). **TH 78 .3**/**m**

3. RECLASSIFIED/REMEASURED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedings (minutes of meeting).

4. SCENIC HIGHWAYS: Please attach a copy of order designating/discontinuing Scenic Highways.

IF THERE ARE NO CHANGES IN MILEAGE: Check box and sign below. []

	RES - PLEASE SIGN. / Trustees Signatures:	1) KUBit	
Clerk Signature:	Jan Kaine and return it for Transportation si	Date Filed:	4.27.05
	PORTATION APPROVAL:	Signed copy will be returned to	o T/C/V Clerk.

APPROVED:

DATE:

Representative, Agency of Transportation

121504

Chartered July 17, 1761

John of Barnard, Permon.

P.O. Box 274 Barnard, Vermont **Deccember 15, 2004** (802) 234-9211

Selectmen's Minutes

Called to order 7pm.

Present: Johnson, Webster, Morse, Charles & Ellen Long, Rob Tracy, Tony Martel, Gary Robison

Gary Robison: Asks if he needs to do anything for public hearing on town highway alteration on his property scheduled for 12/22. Selectmen: Need to rewarn hearing for later date to include public notice that proposed width of new location of right of way to be reduced to 1 ½ rods to conform with other sections of same public right of way trail. Other discussion of mylar, exclusivity of right of way and Return to be signed following completion of Alteration process. Robison to check with Town Clerk for sample of Return.

T. Martel/Lister: Selectmen approve remaining Grand List Errors and Omissions (attached).

Rob Tracy/Barnard Mountainviewers Snowmobile Club: Requests permission for VAST snowmobile use of TH 47 from its intersection with TH48 to Bridgewater Town Line for one year pending resolution of Class 4 road dispute and closure in Bridgewater to Barnard Town Line near Lakota Lake. Also use of about 100' of Bennett Road for crossing and Morgan Road. Local club will post TH47 for use and speed. Permission granted.

Chairman opens Public Hearing for Discontinuance of TH78 (Notice attached). No testimony offered. Hearing recessed. Selectmen Webster and Johnson travel to site for inspection and to hear any public comment. No one present at site. Hearing reconvened. No testimony offered. Selectmen note that this Class 3 dead-end right of way has been maintained by the landowner(s) for several years and serves only landowners on Sugar House Hill all of whom have petitioned for discontinuance. Selectmen determine that the public good, convenience and necessity is served by discontinuance of this town highway and so vote.

Rec'd in McAdams v Rydjeski et al copy of Motion of Defendants Tobiason, Ward, Doton, Davis and Jodice for Extension of Time to Respond to Plaintiff's Motion to Amend Complaint.

Rec'd mylar re Alteration of Town Highway on property of Ankner. Signed Public Notice (copy attached) for Alteration of Town Highway on Property of Ankner, parcel 4-20 for Jan 26.

Johnson reports Wes Hennig interested in open position as operator at Transfer Station. Will meet Morse at 8 Saturday for instruction and trial.

Adjourned 8:15. Recorded by Morse

Tom Marrie Sal

Tim-Johnson cc: Road Foreman (TH47), Rob Tracy (TH47)

RECEIVED AND RECORDED Tom Morse, Selectmen 2



John of Barnard, Hermum

Chartered July 17, 1761

P.O. Box 274 Barnard, Vermont 05031 (802) 234-9211

TOWN OF BARNARD

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

DISCONTINUANCE OF TOWN HIGHWAY 78, ALSO KNOW AS SUGAR HOUSE HILL ROAD, LOCATED EAST OF SILVER LAKE OFF TOWN HIGHWAY 2.

In accordance with VSA 19, chapter 7, notice is hereby given that the Barnard Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, December 15, 2004, to consider discontinuing Town Highway 78, a .31 mile dead-end Class 3 town highway running northeasterly from its intersection with Town Highway 2.

The public hearing will commence at the Barnard Town offices at 7:00 pm at which time the Barnard Selectboard will travel to the intersection of TH78 and TH2 to inspect the town highway noticed for discontinuance and to hear from interested parties regarding the proposed discontinuance.

The Barnard Selectboard will meet at the Town Offices immediately following the site visit to receive any additional public comment.

Dated at Barnard, Vermont this 3rd day of November 2004.

Barnard Selectboard 14 Tím Johnson Rock Webster Tom Morse

RECEIVED AND RECORDED 7.05 Am PAGE 4.34 TOWN CLERK BARNARD.